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THE WH ITE HOUSE 

Wl,SH I NGTON 

June 18, 1976 

AD:i\fE..JISTRA TJVELY CONFID~I'\TIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR : 

FR.OM: 

SUBJECT : 

BRENTSCOWCROFT 

JAMES E. CONNO~-CfP 

U . S. Navy Fl ye rs Downed in 1950 

The following notation was return2d jn the President's outbox today: 

11 John _;viilano\·.;ski , my forrner h .d1ninistrative Assistant en 
Capitol Hill, former U.S. District Attorney, left me material 
2'.~;hilc b 3.ck on the ·missing lJ . S. pl2ne crew fro1n Vvorld \Var II. 

He antl a . person nan1e<..1, Noble, I beli e: ve wanted to see Navy records 
on whethc r or not cre\v was picked up by Sov·iets. 

Any ir1fo:rrn.a.tion I can give birn? Ee i ~-> calling n1e. 11 

On June 10th you forwarded to this office' a rn.en1orandurn for the 
President on this subject . This rtlC::'.ll'-Or2ri<lum was staffed to Phil 
Buchen for his comrnents a nd I understand that you and P h i l have be en 
dis n~s sing this matter. 

PJ ease coordina tc action with Phil Bl.,chen and inform u s if the 
pad\.age should go for \;,.·a rd as prepa red on Jun e 10 . 

cc: Dick ClH~:1cy 

1-'hil Bul·!1, ·n 



• 

• 

June 21, 1976 

I spoke with John Milanowski this 

afternoon and infgrmed him that you 

had :r::eceived the "U.S. NAVY FLYERS" 

materials and that you would be in 

touch upon your return to the office. 

I informed Jim Connor's office that 

you had had conversation with 

Mr. Milanowski . 

'. 

I 



June 21, 1976 

I spoke with John Milanowski this 
afternoon and infgrmed him that you 
had ::r;:eceived the "U.S. NAVY FLYERS" 
materials and that you would be in 
touch upon your return to t~hf ice. 

~· fO.t~ I informed Jim Connor's _off .<:>e tha~c;. 
you had had conversation wi, : 
Mr. Milanowski. · ~. \'~ ,,,.4 

·.. ",, 
··~---.. ··-·· 
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THE WHIT E HOUSE 

WA SH IN GTON 

June 18, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFID!ENTIAL 

l\1EMORANDUM FOR : 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

BRENT SCOWCROFT 

JAMES E. CONNO~C~ 

U.S. Navy Flyers Downed in 1950 

The following notation was return2d in the President's outbox today : 

11 John Milanowski, my form.er Adm.inistrative Assistant on 
Capitol Hill, former U . S . District Attorney, left me material 
awhile back on the rnis sing U.S. plane crew frorn World War II. 

He and a. person narnc<l, Noble, l believe wanted to see Navy records 
on whether or not crew was picked up by Soviets. 

Any inforrnation I can give him? He is calling rne." 

On June 10th you forwarded to this office a n:1ern.orandurn for the 
President on this subject. This mernoranclum was staffed to Phil 
Buchen for his cornn1ents and I unc:icrstand that you and Phil have been 
discus sing this matter. 

Please coordina tc action with Phil Buchen and inform us if the 
package should go for ward as prepared on June 10. 

cc: Dick Cheney 

P11il Buchen 
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/ 6-25-76 

• . 

GRPJSs m. ~ 

!fr. Buchen, 

,fohn P. Hilanm-;ski knows I am fo1~~~arding 

t his to you. 

Ted Grevers 

P0 S 0 John H0 Noble's 0 nearby" telephone i s 

Area 717 368-8534 

:-
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L. .... 

Cp J22TI4t/ ;') ly 
Ser COl.847?32 

' . 
I / [L' . · ; ./ ._. ·' - .,.,, 

·' 
·' 

/~. ' .r 

( .. 
~iDU:.1 for Chair::::an, Int~agency Friorities Co.cnittee 

Subj:. :..-"L"'ltelligcnce coll~ction request 

~ 
l. ~ it 
appears that the Soviet3 have salv2g-.?d the clec~onic 2quip~ent 
from an A:ueri~an aircraft. Th.is ~y be t.'10 tr. S. Navy P24Y-2 
7fhich crashed in Arril 1950) in tha Baltic. 

2 ~- An TI~ D.f t.b.~ f!ll.~G~S.:fvl ~~l'7<3:?;'i..!e ;:t:>d op~r;\tion of thA 
electronic equip~ent, there rod.aw the p<.rnsibllity that some or 

· all of tba cre'ff were taken into CU.3tc<ly a::id are behig h.?ld by 
the Soviets. 

J. The ere~ :r.1.:miber!! of thG plane nen tioced above ware: 

John Henry n-;T'.lE, 1t., Um·m, 0320&76 
Hcrxard William S2•:.SCE.A?', Lt,., U~;:~, 0264095 
Hob~t I:u:r.nrd R'.::':~i·;OUS, Lt. (Jd, U3::, 0389950 
Ed..-:9.rd .Jo!!eph J'U::C.GELL, Vi':::, us;,, 251.:,0433 
J;lck i'iilli<J.::1 'i'EC'll.AS, J\Dl, u~rn, 221.27)0 
Joe Henry DAll~i?.'.·l, JR., ADl, US~i, Jt.35438 
~rank Lloyd B~~:i.'.htl, ATl, US;-;, 27990 
Joseph Jay BOuILJ~SSA, AJ.3, U~;;, 95J9364 

.' 4; · It is :requested that the necess'1!'y collection req'.lirer.:ent bo 
issued to 'ceta't'mne \'Ihether 2,r~y r::;?:7!bers of the crffi"i 1:ere c:iptured 
or ·taken into cu.!'ltod7 by tha Soviets in order Li.at dinlowatic 
negotiations m.;r;r be p'ursued to obtaL"l their release •. · 

. •- , 

Orig by LCdr CollitIB 
Op 322H4E, 72886 
Typed 8 Jan 5L~, E. Yancey 

_/.; 

.• - " . ->' .... 
r ·-··/'-L. 1.,.. -I 1 i; f -· < ~ ,;.: . - 7 :' 

C. G. F.AL~1 
Capt.:-iin, u. s. 
Navy ~ber 

- ~'-

': ·. 

. i.. 

, . ·: I 



-AN APPEAL TO THE PEOPLE 
OF AMERICA 

On April 8, 1950 a U.S. Navy PB4Y-2 (#59645) Privateer was fired upon near Libau, Latvia. 
Eight day's later an inflated Life Raft from the missing aircraft was recovered from the 
Baltic Sea. A second MARK VII life raft (in a damaged and submerged condition) was re­
covered on Apri 1 21, 19 SO by the Swedish . Ship "Hi ttade". On April 25th, 19 SO a Swedish 
fishing vessel recovered the nosewheel and strut of the missing craft which had become 
entangled in it's seine, (Perpendicular net) about 37 miles west of Libau, Latvia. 

On board were: 
1. 1he Pilot, Lt. John N. Fette, USNR, Connellsville, Pennsylvania. 
2. 1he Co-Pilot, Lt. Howard W. Seeschaf, USN, Fairlington, Virginia. 
3. Lt. Jg. Robert D. Reynolds, USN, Danville, New York. 
4. Ens. Tommy L. Burgess, Ossawatomie, Kansas. 
5. ADI. Joe H. Danens Jr. USN. Cut Bank, Montana. 
6. AT3. Joseph N. Rinner, USN, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
7. AC3. Joseph J. Bourasa, USN, Linwood, Michigan. 
8. ADI Jack W. 1homas, USN, Stillwater, New Jersey. 
9. ATl Frank J. Beckham, USN, Newport, Kentucky. 

10. CT3 Edward J. Purcell, USN, Southwestville, New Jersey. 

No survivors or human remains were ever recovered from the sea. 

In September of 1950 a U.S. Citizen, John H. Noble of Muncy, Pennsylvania (Area 717 368-8534) 
arrived in the Soviet Siberian Prison camp of VORKUTA. Soon after his arrival he spoke with 
a Yugoslavian national prisoner who reported to Mr. Noble he had seen and spoken to American 
flyers who had been shot down in the Baltic Sea. He added that two of them had perished and 
Eight had survived the crash in the sea, further they feared they would never see America 
their homeland as they had been told by Soviet officials their government assumed them dead. 

About the same time another American citizen by the name of William T. Marchuk, of Norris­
town, Pennsylvania, (Area 215 631-1160) also imprisoned in VORKUTA. He reports inside the 
labor camp speaking to a Russian Tartar by the name of RUSIN who while in service to the 
Soviet fleet helped rescue the flyers out of the sea and subsequently MR. RUSIN was also 
arrested and sentenced to VORKUTA. 

Both Mr. Noble and Mr. Marchuk were released from Soviet captivity in January of 1955 at 
West Berlin and they have told their story many times but I have only known about this 
tragedy for three years and now have completely exhausted every possible means to communi­
cate what I believe is an unbelievab.le story of forgotten men ... I ask you the American 
people to support me in making this information known to responsible American citizens 
who will DO SOMETHING about it. . 

Mr. Noble reports upon his return to Freedom in America he was informed by U.S. Naval 
Intelligence that they have photographic evidence of the PB4Y-2 afloat in the Baltic 
Sea and a Soviet trawler alongside. ~· fON~ 

Please help me end this tragedy. I need your ideas, suggestions, thoughts and 
most of all your prayers to arrange for the return of these brave men to their 
friends and loved ones in America. 

<:> <:. 
,,port, btit 
~ilies, ~ 

"MR. BREZHNEV .. Let Our People Go!" 

~. 
1heo. R. Grevers 
1he Fatman Intern tional Private Detective Service 
6638 Cascade Road S.E. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49506 
U.S.A. 

Telephone (616) 949-1790 

(Hebrews, Chapter 13, Verse 3) 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASHINGTON 

June 30, 1976 

BILL HYLAND 

<f:J PHIL BUCHEN J -;_ 

Naval Flyers Downed in 
Soviet Waters in 1950 

Attached is a f lye7 b eing distributed by 
1 
//g· , the Fatman along with a copy of a Navy memo 

that was recently furnished by the Fatman 
to John Milanowski. 

I do not recall that this memo was in the ~~ ,.,) material previously furnished to you. There- J,J,J{Jr fore, I suggest that the Navy check through /J l on the results of the inquiry sought by that 
memo. At the same time, I am returning to 
you the full set of materials previously 
submitted by the Navy as requested by 
Denjs Clift of your staff. 

Attachments 



MILANOWSKI & MILANOWSKI 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Suite 601 Peoples Building 
60-66 Monroe Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49502 

459-8837 

John P. Milanowski 
Thomas A. Milanowski 
James M. Milanowski 

Wencel A. Milanowski 
of Counsel 

Mr. Philip W. Buchen 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Phil: 

June 28, 1976 

Enclosed find a memo which is self-explanatory. It was 
sent to me by Ted Grevers. 

I hope you will see John Noble soon. If there is anything 
else you desire in the way of information, let me know. 

Yours truly, 

JPM/cmm {/ 
Enclosure 



6-25-76 
GRPDS, Mio 

Mr. Buchan, 

John P. MilanO'wski knows I am forwarding 
this to you. 

Ted Grevers 

PoSo John Ho Noble's "nearbyll telephone is 

Area 717 368-8534 

• 



I 

t . 
1 ·, 
I . 

.f 
·; 

/ 1 
..,;: . , ... 

. -'! 
L·: .;. 
::. ·~·f· 
·• ·.! 

{ 

Ji-. 
/. _,. I 

2li4. 
' {'1/i :, . 

2Ht~ 
0J: _____ .. 

.. 
.., . .,., 

.. 
I/ ti..'.·;/ 

' 

.. l 
' I 

I : 

,.~· ,"' -· 
> .. (~:.-:: . .. .,..,,,· 
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11hlch era.shed in Arril 1950, in tha .Baltic. 

2, Jn vi~ o~ t-h~ !JU.C<;~B.f\1l ~-'\l 7-a:?;i.~e ~:id ope~;\tion Qf thl'J 
electr~nic equip~ent, the.re exia~ the fQ8Sibllity that some or 
all o! tha ere.,- "tlE".ro t~en into cWJtcdy ~,d are beL~ hi?ld b;; 
tlle Soviets. 

: 

. ' . ' .. 

The cre\t' ttm'oer.s ot th<t plane tien t.ioced above ware: 

4! · It i!l .requested &-"\t the necessary collection requirer.:ent bo 
issued to determne ~.-rhether ar!y r:~bers of th~ crm; ·::ero captured 
or taken into cu.'.3tod7 by tha Sovioto in order t.'1.:1 t dlplc-:-.atic 
.....,,?nt~ :->ti en·'!? r..,-_r h"' r ':,_, · ,i .. ~ 
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·. ~; , · Orig by LCcir ColliM 
Op J22H4E, 72886 

f ,,. · Typed 8 Jan 54, E. Yancey 

' ,,._. . _,; ' 
I - .._.,_ /, •; / ' I '' 

C. a. FAL:C.:1 
Capt.:tln, u. s. !!avy 
liaV7 ~..1:1ber 
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AN APPEAL TO THE PEOPLE 
OF AMERICA 

On April 8, 1950 a U.S. Navy PB4Y-2 (#59645) Privateer was fired upon near Libau, Latvia. 
Eight day's later an inflated Life Raft from the missing aircraft was recovered from the 
Baltic Sea. A second MARK VII life raft (in a damaged and submerged condition) was re­
covered on April 21, 1950 by the Swedish Ship "Hittade". On April 25th, 1950 a Swedish 
fishing vessel recovered the nosewheel and strut of the missing craft which had become 
entangled in it's seine, (Perpendicular net) about 37 miles west of Libau, Latvia. 

On board were: 
1. The Pilot, Lt. John N. Fette, USNR, Connellsville, Pennsylvania. 
2. The Co-Pilot, Lt. Howard W. Seeschaf, USN, Fairlington, Virginia. 
3. Lt. Jg. Robert D. Reynolds, USN, Danville, New York. 
4. Ens. Tommy L. Burgess, Ossawatomie, Kansas. 
S. ADI. Joe H. Danens Jr. USN. Cut Bank, Montana. 
6. AT3. Joseph N. Rinner, USN, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
7. AC3. Joseph J. Bourasa, USN, Linwood, Michigan. 
8. ADI Jack W. Thomas, USN, Stillwater, New Jersey. 
9. ATl Frank J. Beckham, USN, Newport, Kentucky. 

10. CT3 Edward J. Purcell, USN, Southwestville, New Jersey. 

No survivors or human remains were ever recovered from the sea. 

In September of 1950 a U.S. Citizen, John H. Noble of Muncy, Pennsylvania (Area 717 368-8534) 
arrived in the Soviet Siberian Prison camp of VORKUTA. Soon after his arrival he spoke with 
a Yugoslavian national prisoner who reported to Mr. Noble he had seen and spoken to American 
flyers who had been shot down in the Baltic Sea. He added that two of them had perished and 
Eight had survived the crash in the sea, further they feared they would never see America 
their homeland as they had been told by Soviet officials their government assumed them dead. 

About the same time another American citizen by the name of William T. Marchuk, of Norris­
town, Pennsylvania, (Area 215 631-1160) also imprisoned in VORKUTA. He reports inside the 
labor camp speaking to a Russian Tartar by the name of RUSIN who while in service to the 
Soviet fleet helped rescue the flyers out of the sea and subsequently MR. RUSIN was also 
arrested and sentenced to VORKUTA. 

Both Mr. Noble and Mr. Marchuk were released from Soviet captivity in January of 1955 at 
West Berlin and they have told their story many times but I have only known about this 
tragedy for three years and now have completely exhausted every possible means to communi­
cate what I believe is an unbelievable story of forgotten men ... I ask you the American 
people to support me in making this information known to responsible American citizens 
who wi 11 DO SOMETIIING about it. 

Mr. Noble reports upon his return to Freedom in America he was informed by U.S. Naval 
Intelligence that they have photographic evidence of the PB4Y-2 afloat in the Baltic 
Sea and a Soviet trawler alongside. , 

Please help me end this tragedy. I need your ideas, suggestions, thoughts and stipport, but 
most of all your prayers to arrange for the return of these brave men to their families, 
friends and loved ones in America. 

"MR. BREZHNEV .. Let Our People Go!" 

<Ji.. 
Theo. R. Grevers 
The Fatman Intern tional Private Detective Service 
6638 Cascade Road S.E. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49506 
U.S.A. 

Telephone (616) 949-1790 

(Hebrews, Chapter 13, Verse 3) 



AN APPEAL TO THE PEOPLE 
OF AMERICA 

On April 8, 1950 a U.S. Navy PB4Y-2 (#59645) Privateer was fired upon near Libau, Latvia. 

Eight day's later an inflated Life Raft from the missing aircraft was recovered from the 

Baltic Sea. A second MARK VII life raft (in a damaged and submerged condition) was re­

covered on April 21, 1950 by the Swedish . Ship "Hi ttade". On April 25th, 1950 a Swedish 

fishing vessel recovered the nosewheel and strut of the missing craft which had become 

entangled in it's seine, (Perpendicular net) about 37 rnile-s west of tibau, Latvia. 

On board were: 
1. The Pilot, Lt. John N. Fette, USNR, Connellsville, Pennsylvania. 

2. The Co-Pilot, Lt. Howard W. Seeschaf, USN, Fairlington, Virginia. 

3. Lt. Jg. Robert D. Reynolds, USN, Danville, New York. 

4. Ens. Tommy L. Burgess, Ossawatomie, Kansas. 
5. ADl. Joe H. Danens Jr. USN. Cut Bank, Montana. 

6. AT3. Joseph N. Rinner, USN, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

7. AC3. Joseph J, Bourasa, USN, Linwood, Michigan. 

8, ADl Jack W. Thomas, USN, Stillwater, New Jersey. 

9. ATl Frank J, Beckham, USN, Newport, Kentucky. 

10. CT3 Edward J, Purcell, USN, Southwestville, New Jersey. 

No survivors or human remains were ever recovered from the sea. 

In September of 1950 a U.S. Citizen, John H. Noble of Muncy, Pennsylvania (Area 717 368-8534) 

arrived in the Soviet Siberian Prison camp of VORKUTA. Soon after his arrival he spoke with 

a Yugoslavian national prisoner who reported to Mr. Noble he had seen and spoken to American 

flyers who had been shot down in the Baltic Sea. He added that two of them had perished and 

Eight had survived the crash in the sea, further they feared they would never see America 

their homeland as they had been told by Soviet officials their government assumed them dead. 

About the same time another American citizen by the name of William T. Marchuk, of Norris­

town, Pennsylvania, (Area 215 631-1160) also imprisoned in VORKUTA. He reports inside the 

labor camp speaking to a Russian Tartar by the name of RUSIN who while in service to the 

Soviet fleet helped rescue the flyers out of the sea and subsequently MR. RUSIN was also 

arrested and sentenced to VORKUTA. 

Both Mr. Noble and Mr. Marchuk were released from Soviet captivity in January of 1955 at 

West Berlin and they have told their story many times but I have only known about this 

tragedy for three years and now have completely exhausted every possible means to communi­

cate what I believe is an unbelievab.le story of forgotten men ... I ask you the American 

people to support me in making this information known to responsible American citizens 

who will DO SOMETHING about it. 

Mr. Noble reports upon his return to Freedom in America he was informed by U.S. Naval 

Intelligence that they have photographic evidence of the PB4Y-2 afloat in the Baltic 

Sea and a Soviet trawler alongside. 

Please help me end this tragedy. I need your ideas, suggestions, thoughts and support, but 

most of all your prayers to arrange for the return of these brave men to their families, 

friends and loved ones in America. 

"MR. BREZHNEV .. Let Our People Go!" 

~. 
Theo. R. Grevers 
The Fatman Intern tional Private Detective Service 

6638 Cascade Road S.E. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49506 
U.S.A. 

Telephone (616) 949-1790 

(Hebrews, Chapter 13, Verse 3) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 25, 1976 

WILLIAM HYLAND 

PHIL BUCHE/J? 

u. s. Navy Flyers Downed 
in 1950 

I have reviewed the file sent to you by Commander 
Zeller on May 14, 1976. Among the documents is 
a memorandum for Chief of Naval Operations {OP-009A) 
prepared in reference to {OP-009A) memorandum of 
13 June 1973. This includes a summary of "retrievable 
holdings of this command". The copy of this memo 
which is in the file furnished to you is not complete 
and the summarized documents are not fµrnished. There­
fore, I would like a copy of the memo without deletions 
and complete copies of the documents ref erred to which 
are only summarized in the memo. 

With this information, I may be able to clear up some 
discrepancies which are evident in the documents 
furnished. One example is as follows: 

The memo describes the interview with Noble on 
17 January 1955 in which he requests the U. S. 
Government obtain from Franz Zwetko the name 
of a German Yugoslav who prior to his repatriation 
to Germany told Noble about the eight American 
aviators. 

From the memo it appears that Zwetko was 
interviewed but it was not indicated that 
he was asked to identify the German Yugoslav 
mentioned by Noble. 

Also, there. are mc;jor ~iscrepancies between the /.-~· fO~b~ 
summary of interview with Noble on 17 January 195~~ <:,. 
and his affidavit of 26 May 1973 which require ,~ :, 

'. :i;..,i 
'., ""/ 

\· .. 
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examining the full text of the interview report. 

I would appreciate this information promptly as 
we must get an answer to the President regarding 
the latest efforts by John Milanowski to have 
the President become involved in this matter. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH 1.N c;'f'd"P.i 

June 30, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL HYLAND 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PHIL BUCHEN<f? 

Naval Flyers Downed in 
Soviet Waters in 1950 

Attached is a flyer being distributed by 
the Fatman along with a copy of a Navy memo 
that was recently furnished by the Fatman 
to John Milanowski. 

I do not recall that this memo was in the 
material previously furnished to you. There­
fore, I suggest that the Navy check through 
on the results of the inquiry sought by that 
memo. At the same time, I am returning to 
you the full set of materials previously 
submitted by the Navy as requested by 
Denjs Clift of your staff. 

Attachments 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 7, 1976 

Phil Buchen -

The original of this memorandum 
has been forwarded to the President. 
This is for your information. 

Jim Connor 



ME.\10RA'.\:DL'M 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: BRENT SCOWCROFT IP 
SUBJECT: U.S. Navy Flyers Downed in 1950 

INFORMATION 

July 7, 1976 

Pursuant to your request of May 10, 1976, members of your staff have 
been reviewing the facts of the crash of a U.S. Navy PB4 Y-2 over the 
Baltic Sea on April 8, 1950 and the possibility that any of the U.S. crew 
might have survived and might now be in Soviet hands. 

The very best information we have is that no members of the crew 
survived. They were declared dead by the Department of Defense in 1951. 
In response to our formal approaches down through the years, the Soviet 
Government has steadfastly maintained that they picked up no survivors 
and that they are holding no U.S. military personnel in the Soviet Union. 

On April 7, 1976, John Milanowski provided you with materials he had 
received from Mr. John N. Noble and a private detective named Theodore 
Grevers -- "The Fatman" -- suggesting the possibility that at least some 
of the PB4Y crew might be alive and imprisoned in the Soviet Union. Both 
Mr. Noble and Mr. Grevers have been active on this issue in recent years. 
Mr. Noble bases his position with regard to the U.S. flyers on information 
he acquired while he was ,imprisoned in the USSR from 1945-1955. Under 
the Freedom of Information Act, Noble and Grevers acquired former Top 
Secret documents on the PB4Y' s mission and fate from the Department of 
Defense - - documents which they suggest substantiate their claim that the 
U.S. crew might still be alive. We have reviewed many of the documents 
in question, and there is no firm evidence that would seem to support the 
position taken by Mr. Noble and Mr. Grevers. 

I reported- the results of our review to you in a memorandum of June 1 O. 
Because there are unanswered questions in the written record however, 
Phil Buchen asked for a delay in submitting the memo to you in order to 
seek additional evidence from Defense and to confirm conclusively that no 
avenue had been left unexplored. We have worked with Phil to assure an 
exhaustive search of Defense records, in the hope of clarifying ambiguities 
in the information reviewed thus far. At the same time, Phil has been in 
touch with John Milanowski, who has expressed his satisfactio · the 

,, attention being given by the White House to this matter. We ·t.f fo~~),rd 
our complete findings, together with a proposed letter for y ~ signature 

A! ;:z: 

to John Milanowski, as soon as our review of the documents i ,,comple~<l. 
\"' "-.. '-..__ _ _,..,. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 24, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Backup material in the U.S. Navv 
Flvers case was returned to 
Bill Hvland's office today. 

shirlev kev 
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MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

SEGRE'F July 8, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR PHILIP BUCHEN 
/ 
~ 

FROM: William G. Hyland J(1C!/f 

SUBJECT: U.S. Navy Flyers Downed in 1950 

Acting on your recent request for additional information relating 
to the U.S. Navy flyers downed over the Baltic in 1950, we have 
obtained and are forwarding the documents at Tab A. (Note: These 
documents have not yet been released to the public and retain the 
classification shown on each. ) 

The original set of documents is at Tab B. 

/ (' tu., 
\.. 

-

UHCLASSiFIED UPON R~t:,r:, ·.'.~ L 
OF CLASSLFIED ATTACHMENTS 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 12, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: PHILIP BUCHEJ(? 

SUBJECT: Evidence on u. S. Navy Flyers Downed in 1950 

1. Circumstances of the disappearance of the flyers (from 
findings made by Secretary of the Navy on April 11, 1951 
after inquiry and report by Board of Investigation) . 

At 10:51 AM on 8 April 1950, ten 
men took off from U.S. Air Force 
in a U.S. Navy Aircraft PB4Y-2. 
found by the Secretary were: 

officers and enlisted 
Base, Wiesbaden, Germany, 
Subsequent events, as 

Subsequent to its departure communications were 
received from the subject aircraft up to 1:55 PM 
(Z) on 6 April. Since the aircraft had fuel aboard 
sufficient to last until approximately 11:00 PM (Z) 
on 8 April, it was not officially declared missing 
until that time. However, search and rescue aircraft 
were alerted at 10:45 PM (Z) on that date. The first 
search and rescue airplane took off from Wiesbaden at 
2:40 AM on 9 April, followed quickly by others and 
a total of 26 aircraft were engaged in the search 
and rescue operations. On 16 April 1950, search and 
rescue operations were suspended at sundown with 
negative results. However, a British merchant ship 
Mc.CHLAND on 14 April picked up a Mark VII life raft 
at location 56-20N 20-06E which was positively 
identified as belonging to the missing aircraft. On 
23 April 1950, the Swedish ship HITTAGEN also picked 
up a Mark VII life raft in a reported position of 
56-lON 19-05E which was positively identified as 
belonging to the missing aircraft. 

5% 
Immediately following the failure of the aircraf¥~~o -~~ 
return to Wiesbaden, the Soviet Government addre~ed -;. 
a note to the United States Government stating t~t ~ 
a U.S. aircraft was encountered and fired upon by. .,..+ 
Soviet fighter aircraft at approximately 2:30 PM (Z) 
on 8 April in the vicinity of overland at Laben, Latvia. 
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However, it was the opinion of the Board of Investi­
gation that by reconstruction of the scheduled 
flight plan of the aircraft, it was most improbable 
that the aircraft would have been overland at the 
time of the Soviet strike but it was possible that 
due to radar failure and weather change, the plane 
could have flown into Soviet held territory without 
knowing it. Based on the positions of the life rafts 
when recovered, by reconstruction of average daily 
surface winds and currents in the Baltic during the 
period of the elapsed time from the assumed time of 
the loss of the aircraft to the time of the recovery 
of each raft, and assuming certain sailing charac­
terization of the rafts, an average mean position of 
Latitude 55° 19' N Longitude 18° 45 E was computed 
as being the geographical point where the loss of the 
aircraft occurred. This then would place the aircraft 
over the waters of the Baltic Sea. 

2. Arrest, Incarceration, and Release of John H. Noble, a 
U. S. citizen, by the USSR. 

(a) Arrested in Dresden, East Germany, on July 5, 1945. 

(b) Held in East German prisons and concentration camps 
until August 1950. 

(c) Transferred to Vorkuta Arctic Slave Camp where he 
arrived on September 14, 1950, and was assigned on 
September 26, 1950, to Camp 3. In an affidavit of 
May 26, 1973*, Noble said in respect to his stay 
at Vorkuta as follows: 

"Shortly after my arrival I spoke with a 
Yugoslavian National in Camp Number Three 
who told me several months before an 
American Navy Reconnaissance plane had been 
downed by the Soviets over the Baltic Sea 
and that eight of the ten crew members had 
survived. 

"The eight survivors were being held in the 
Vorkuta area but most important was all J'i. fo . , 
survivors had been declared dead and they /.:,~ 'l"t; \ 

had been told by the Soviet officials the (: r:_\ 
United States Government had accepted this 11 ·;~ ;;-,. 

statement and therefore they may just as \~ ·c/ 
well forget about ever going back to America';... _ _):/ 

*This affidavit, made long after the events in question, is 
cited because on the basis of this affidavit, President Nixon 
first and now you have been asked to intercede with the Soviets. 
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"The Yugoslavian national told me they feared 
they would never see their homeland again. 

"During my stay I was never able to identify 
the survivors by name, however, I heard 
repeatedly from other Nationals being trans­
fered from one camp to another that American's 
were being held where these transferre's [sic] 
came from." 

(d) On June 10, 1954, Noble first met William 
Marchuk and William Verdine, who were also 
U.S. citizens, and on June 30, 1954, all three 
arrived at a repatriation camp in Potma. In 
a sworn deposition given by Noble on January 18, 
1955, he stated: 

" . On the 30th of June, 1954, immediately 
after I arrived in the Camp of Potma, I was 
sitting on the bench in the park with either 
Verdine or Marchuk -- I don't remember exactly 
I was told by a German Yugoslav that he had met 
eight American flyers which claimed to have been 
shot down over the Baltic Sea. . .• 

"I don't remember the name of this German 
Yugoslav, but ••• I know some people which 
were together with him and have already been 
repatriated. . • . 

"One of them I think I have here: Franz Zvetko •. 

"He was together with these Yugoslavs for more 
than a year • . • so most likely he knows the 
name of this person. • . • 

"I did not take opportunity to speak with this 
fellow l~ter on, because I was warned by 
several people in the Camp that this person 
was working in connection with the Soviet 
authorities." 

Later, in the same deposition, Noble stated that 
he remembered only the one conversation with 
the German Yugoslav, and said he gave no details 
of the eight flyers. Noble also said Marchuk 
was informed of the flyers by the same Yugoslav 
either in company with Noble on June 30, 1~!~"4·-Fo :.· ....... 
or on other occasions when Marchuk talked/&fcmeil'<> <'\ 

(:;/ ~\ 
'."""- -;<:;.; 

'\ ~, ~'t\ ,: 
' ,·'\ .;-(1·. 



-4-

with the same Yugoslav. Marchuk was most 
likely to have known more than Noble about 
the information which the Yugoslav had, but 
not Verdine because he spoke no Russian and 
very little German, according to this deposition. 

(e} On January 8, 1955, Noble was given his freedom 
in Berlin and arrived back in this country on 
January 17, 1955. 

(f} Noble was debriefed in Berlin before returning 
to this country, according to a State Department 
message of January 12, 1955, and told of having 
"talked to prisoners who had seen 8 of these 
flyers alive [those shot down in the Baltic in 
1950] in an unspecified camp." On January 17, 
1955, Noble was interviewed in New York City 
by a Navy Intelligence officer, and identified 
Franz Zwetko, then in Austria, as the man who 
could identify the German Yugoslav who had told 
Noble the story of the eight Americans. Later 
in Washington on January 18, 1955, Noble gave 
a sworn deposition at the State Department, 
with exhaustive questions and answers, the 
transcript of which covers 34 pages and part 
of which is quoted in item (d} above. Lastly, 
on March 23, 1955, the F.B.I. interviewed 
Noble in Detroit, and the interview report 
states in part: 

"While in Camp Potma about January 2, 1955 
[sic), awaiting release he talked to 
FNU WUKOWITSCH, who stated he had seen 
the eight Americans (believed to ref er to 
the eight lost in a plane accident} , and 
talked with them and they expressed to 
him their fear that they would be "lost" 
in the Soviet Union because they had been 
officially pronounced dead by the Russian 
Government." 

Included in Noble's affidavit of May 26, 1973, 
part of which is quoted in item (c} above, is 
another statement, not reflected in any of the 
other documentation, namely: 

,,,.----iD.R.)··" 
"After my arrival in Washington, D. C. r:i\·11-· <,,.· 
January 17, 1955, I was interviewed by :~ s .. 
Naval Intelligence primarily regarding,~ f 
the downed American Navy fliers ref err~ ' 
to earlier in this statement. I was tofa---... / 
by my interrogators that they did have 
photographic evidence to the fact the 
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plane was afloat for some time after the 
crash and a Soviet vessel did come alongside 
to pick-up the survivors and/or the bodies. 

"Due to the fact the plane was afloat gave 
reason to believe there are survivors which 
verified to me the existence of the American's [sic] 
inside Vorkuta." 

3. Lack of substantiation for the evidence given by 
John Noble that eight of the flyers who crashed in 1950 
survived and were imprisoned by the Soviets. 

(a) In his 1973 affidavit Noble identified the 
source for his only information about the 
flyers as a Yugoslav who had also been 
imprisoned by the Soviets, but he placed 
the Yugoslav at Vorkuta and the time of 
the disclosure in 1950. In all of his 
statements given to u. S. authorities 
upon his release in 1955, Noble placed 
the Yugoslav in Potma at the only instance 
of any conversation between the two and 
gave the time as being in 1954. When I 
talked recently to Noble he gave no 
satisfactory explanation for this 
discrepancy and said only that he now 
thought he had heard the same information 
both at Vorkuta in 1950 and at Potma in 
1954. But this current recollection of 
his having received the same report at 
different times and in separate locations 
is clearly contradicted by Noble's fresher 
memories in 1955. 

(b) No one else has ever confirmed to the u. S. 
Government the information which Noble said 
he had obtained from the particular Yugoslav 
who told him of the eight flyers still alive 
in the Soviet Union. The government made an 
exhaustive inquiry in 1955 ·to see if it was 
possible to confirm the story. The Yugoslav 
described by Noble as the sole source for 
his information about the flyers was identified 
by Zwetko (to whom Noble had directed the 
u. s. officials) as one Wukowitsch, then in 
West Berlin. The latter was promptly 
interviewed and stated he had no knowledg~e ,~ioRo'\ 
of any Navy internees in Russia, althoug ,~~· <..-\ 

..., (!;) \ 
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he had in 1950 heard over a prison loudspeaker 
from a radio broadcast that an American aircraft 
had crossed the USSR border, that the U.S. had 
charged the Soviets with shooting it down, and 
that the Soviets had denied the charge. One 
Franz Lesnik had been a fellow prisoner of 
Wukowitsch who helped the U. S. officials locate 
Wukowitsch in West Berlin, but he also had no 
knowledge of American prisoners taken from a 
U. S. aircraft. Many other possible sources 
for confirming Noble's account were interviewed 
in 1955 without obtaining any confirmation or 
additional clues. Among them were the two 
Americans who had been with Noble in Potma 
Marchuk and Verdine -- and various former 
prisoners of other nationalities. 

(c) As to the recollection of Noble in 1973 that he 
was told of photographic evidence possessed by 
Navy intelligence that the downed Navy aircraft 
remained afloat and that a Soviet vessel came 
alongside to pick up boUies and survivors, it 
is nowhere supported by any records. I have 
read the complete transcript of evidence taken 
by the Board of Investigation for the Navy, and 
no reference appears to any such photographs. 
Moreover, the Navy's search and rescue flights 
(which proved futile) were only begun during 
darkness in the early morning of April 9, 1950, 
some hours after the downed aircraft would have 
run out of fuel and twelve hours after the time 
when the Soviet government later said its air­
craft had fired on the U. S. aircraft. 

4. Recommendation 

In response to the information supplied you by John 
along with your memo of conversation attached at 
TAB A , I recommend you authorize me to disclose to 
John the extent and results of my investigation into 
the matter. I think he would then agree that, however 
sincere John Noble may be about what he was told while 
in Soviet prison camps, there is no evidence whatsoever 
which substantiates the hearsay account given by Noble 
and no basis for further investigation which could prove 
fruitful, especially in respect of an event dating back 
25 years. 

Brent Scowcroft concurs in this recommendation. 

APPROVE WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS 







The Fatman ° 
INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE DETECTIVE SERVICE 

THE 
THEODORE R. GREVERS 

FATMAN 0 

24 HOUR TELEPHONE • AREA 616 949-1790 
6638 CASCADE ROAD S . E. 

GRAND RAPIDS 

!Zr. John P . Lilanowski 
Attorney & Cou~sellor at Law 
Milanowski ?: Filanowski 
Suite 601 
People's Builnin~ 
Gran:-' Rapin s 
Eich i fran 
49502 

Dear John, 

MICHIGAN 

49506 

Anril 7 , 1976 

3ncloser finrl sone of the materials I procisec 

you relative the us . ravy fliers in VORKU~A . 

I telepho!1ec John E. l 1 obl e after your visit with ne 

last Eondc.y . Ee retnrner ny call l ast everini:r ano 

a~reen to be in Gran~ Rapids sornetine rurin~ the 

afternoon of 7uesday , April lJ, 1976, so he coula 

speak with you :0 ·2rso:-:ally . 

If this i s a~reeable , ! wotlA appreciate 
hearin~ fron you so I May confirm with him . 

Please let me 1<2low wr1ere you woulfl like to 

spe8.k :1ith John . !-1e likely vrill be my p:uest 8.t 
my Gra~d Rapies hone . 

(cont i nued on ~ext page) 

{jathering 6fruth 
* Battle Creek, Michigan * Washington, D. C. * New York, N. Y. * Chicago, Ill inois 

* Miami, Florida * Los Ange les, Cal ifornia * San Francisco, California 

* Zurich, Switzerland * London, England * Tokyo, Japan * Hong Kong * East European Sources 

Guropean Yrddress 
Postbtis 39, Was,enaar, The Netherlands, Europe 

Telephone Netnummer 0 1751 Wdssenaar 2892 
Cable Addre,s, FATMAN Wassenaar, Holland 

0 



Pa::::"e '.~1wo 
J·'.1: . t.To}111 T . :·.ile:::o;.,1s1<:i 
April 7 1 1976 

• 

If you like uossibly you would like to have 

Mr . Sturgis or Pr . Camnbell nresent . 
.. _,,_.-~.---' ~----.... --... ~---.. "'-:-..... -· 

/ "" 
~--,1"L~7 ____ /\ 

\ \ 1 '·' rt ---

! ,_) • ..\ \1 '<':. / u::;::__ 
~heb . r-~. ~e\1ers 

11 The Fat~an li 
The Pat man. I~ternatio:nal Private Detective Serv ice 

Grand Rap i ds Off ice 

s11p ; :r:nclosures 



John P. M.ilanowski 
Thoma> A. Milanowski 
James M. Milanowski 
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MILANOWSKI & MILANOWSKI 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Suite 601 Peoples Building 
60-66 Monroe Avenue, N.W_ 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49502 

July 22, 1976 

President Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Jerry: 

After our conversation l ast Friday , July 16, 1976, I have been mulling over the things we discussed . I am tremendously concerned about the election and how Watergate will affect your success. I am convinced more than ever that any ties you make to the Nixon Administration is very negative and will hurt your success. As an example, this morning a personal friend stopped me on the street and wanted to know how you could appoint a former Nixon aide to the Post of Director of Communication or whatever it was that he was appointed to. Then this morning in the Detroit Free Press the Question asked in Sound Off was, "After the Watergate scandal was mentioned by Democratic vice-presidential candidate Walter Mondale at last week's convention, President Ford dared the Democrats to rekindle the issue . Will Watergate influence your vote? 11 The precentage was definitely yes. 
What I am trying to say is that you must divorce yourself in every way possible from the former Nixon Administration. I say this because I am so convinced that it is indeed an issua in the minds of many people . 

I am still not satisfied with the answer we received in re­ference to the Navy Flyers. I believe we should send a note to Mr. Bresznov informing him that we have information that makes us believe that eight of the flyers we lost are still alive and in Russian prisons. Who knows , we may receive an answer as we did in the John Noble case where President Eisenhower made his inquiry . I appreciate the problem of Intelligence sensitivity. If they were on a spy mission, why 

459-88 
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President Gerald R. Ford Page 2 July 22, 1976 

not admit same as EL';lenhower did to get the freedom. of our flyer Powers; ~ believe that is his name . 

Another matter as I look down the road to the general election in November. Some how you have to take advantage of your home-town, Grand Rapids, Michigan. People like the idea that a President will hang on to the place where he was raised. The best exaI!lple of this is Jimmy Carter who is now using this kind of approach at Plains, Georgia . I know it is difficult because you do not have a living residence here, but I believe it is something that you should consider in the total picture of political consideration. Perhaps a visit to Boyne Mountain would give the home- town flavor I am talking about. 

The single most important issue facing American Catholics is the Right to Life matter. Your position is sound, but you should articulate the fact that you're in favor of a Constitutional Amendment. You may have to consider a Catholic for vice-president. 
Needless to say, you know my only interest in writing is to 
~eek your re-election in November. Best wishes to Betty and the children. 

JPM/cmrn 

Sincerely, 

- .' , 
, ,. 

Joh.~ P. Milanowski 

P . S. Nothing doing on the invitation of Reagan to debate. I would ignore same. From my view his challenge is an admission of defeat on the delegate issue. 



T H E W H lTE HO US E 

W A SH INGTON 

July 12, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: PHILIP BUCHER 

SUBJECT: Evidence on U. S. Navy Flyers Downed in 1950 

1. Circumstances of the disappearance of . the flyers {from 

findings made by Secretary of the Navy on April 11, 1951 

after inquiry and report by Board of Investigation) . 

At 10:51 AM on 8 April 1950, ten 
men took off from U.S. Air Force 
in a U.S. Navy Aircraft PB4Y-2. 
found by the Secretary were: 

officers and enlisted 
Base, Wiesbaden, Germany, 
Subsequent events, as 

Subsequent to its departure communications were 

received from the subject aircraft up to 1:55 PM 

{Z) on 6 April. Since the aircraft had fuel aboard 

sufficient to last until approximately 11:00 PM {Z) 

on 8 April, it was not officially declared missing 

until that time. However, search and rescue aircraft 

were alerted at 10:45 PM (Z) on that date. The first 

search and rescue airplane took off from Wiesbade n at 

2:40 AM on 9 April, followed quickly by other s and 

a total of 26 aircraft were engaged in the search 

and rescue operations. On 16 April 1950, search and 

rescue operations were suspended at sundown with 

negative results. However, a British merchant ship 

Mc.CHLAND on 14 April picked up a Mark VII life raft 

at location 56-20N 20-06E which was positively 

identif ied as belonging to the missing aircraf t. On 

23 April 1950, the Swedish ship HITTAGEN also picked 

up a Mark VII life raft in a reported position of 

56-lON 19-0SE which was positively identified as 

be longing to the missing aircraft. 

Imme diately following the failure of the aircraft to 

return to Wiesbaden, the Soviet Government addressed 

a note to the United States Government stating that 

a U.S. aircraft was encountered and fired upon by 

Soviet fighter aircraft at approximately 2:30 PM (Z) 

on 8 April in the vicinity of overland at Laben, Latvia. 
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However, it was the opinion of the Board of Investi­
gation that by reconstruction of the scheduled 
flight plan of the aircraft , it was most improbable 
that the aircraft would have been overland at the 
time of the Soviet strike but it was possible that 
due to radar failure and weather change, the plane 
could have flown into Soviet held territory without 
knowing it. Based on the positions of the life rafts 
when recovered, by reconstruction of average daily 
surface winds and currents in the Baltic during the 
period of the elapsed time from the assumed time of 
the loss of the aircraft to the time of the recovery 
of each raft, and assuming certain sailing charac­
terization of the rafts, an average mean position of 
Latitude 55° 19' N Longitude 18° 45 E was computed 
as being the geographical point where the loss of the 
aircraft occurred. This then would place the aircraft 
over the waters of the Baltic Sea. 

2. Arrest, Incarceration, and Release of John H. Noble, a 
U. S. citizen, by the USSR. 

(a} Arrested in Dresden, East Germany , on July 5, 1945. 

(b} Held in East German prisons and concentration camps 
until August 1950. 

(c} Transferred to Vorkuta Arctic Slave Camp where he 
arrived on September 14, 1950, and was assigned on 
September 26, 1950, to Camp 3. In an affidavit of 
May 26, 197 3* , Noble said in respect to his stay 
at Vorkuta as follows : 

"Shortly after my arrival I spoke with a 
Yugoslavian National in Camp Number Three 
who told me several months before an 
American Navy Reconnaissance plane had been 
downed by the Soviets over the Baltic Sea 
and that eight of the ten crew members had 
survived. 

"The eight survivors were being held in the • 
Vorkuta area but most important was all 
survivors had been declared dead and they ,,,,..--­
had been told by the Soviet o f ficials the

1 
~· fO~b 

United States Government had accepted this ~ 
statement and therefore they may just as 
well forget about ever going back to Amer~ca. 

*This affidavit , made long afte r the events in question, is 
cited because on the basis of this affidavit, President Nixon 
first and now you have been asked to intercede with the Soviets. 
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"The Yugoslavian national told me they feared 
they would never see their homeland again. 

"During my stay I was never able to identify 
the survivors by name, however, I heard 
repeatedly from other Nationals being trans­
fered from one camp to another that American's 
were being held where these transferre's [sic] 
came from." 

(d) On June 10, 1954, Noble first met William 
Marchuk and William Verdine, who were also 
U~S. citizens, and on June 30, 1954, all three 
arrived at a repatriation camp in Potma. In 
a sworn deposition given by Noble on January 18, 
1955, he stated: 

" . On the 30th of June, 1954, immediately 
after I arrived in the Camp of Potma, I was 
sitting on the bench in the park with either 
Verdine or Marchuk -- I don ' t remember exactly 
I was told by a German Yugoslav that he had met 
eight American flyers which claimed to have b een 
shot down over the Baltic Sea. 

" I don ' t remember the name of this German 
Yugoslav, but . . I know some people which 
were together with him and have already been 
r epatriated. 

"One of them I think I h ave he re: Franz Zvetko .. 

"He was together with these Yugoslavs for more 
than a year . . so most like ly h e knows the 
name of this person . 

"I did not take opportunity to speak with this 
fellow later on, b ecause I was warned by 
several people in the Camp that this person 
was working in connection with the Soviet 
authorities. " 

Later , in the same d eposition, Noble stated that 
h e remembe red only the one conversation with 
the German Yugoslav, a nd said h e gave no details 
of the eight flyers. Noble also said Marchuk 
was informed of the flyers by the same Yugoslav 
either in company with Noble on June 30, 1954 
or on other occasions when Marchuk talked alone 

-~} 
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with the same Yugoslav. Marchuk was most 
likely to have known more than Noble about 
the information which the Yugoslav had, but 
not Verdine because he spoke no Russian and 
very little German, according to this deposition. 

(e) On January 8, 1955, Noble was given his freedom 
in Berlin and arrived back in this country on 
January 17, 1955. 

(f ) Noble was debriefed in Berlin before returning 
to this country, according to a State Departme nt 
message of January 12, 1955, and told of having 
"talked to prisoners who had seen 8 of these 
flyers alive [those shot down in the Baltic in 
1950] in an unspecified camp." On January 17, 
1955, Noble was interviewed in New York City 
by a Navy Intelligence officer, and identified 
Franz Zwetko, then in Austria, as the man who 
could identify the German Yugoslav who had told 
Noble the story of the eight Americans. Later 
in Washington on January 18, 1955, Noble gave 
a sworn deposition at the State Department, 
with exhaustive questions and answers, the 
transcript of which covers 34 pages and part 
of which is quoted in item (d) above. Lastly, 
on March 23, 1955, the F.B.I. interviewed 
Noble in Detroit, and the interview report 
states in part: 

"While in Camp Potma about January 2, 1955 
[sic), awaiting release he t alk e d to 
FNU WUKOWITSCH, who stated he had seen 
the eight Americans (believed to refer to 
the eight lost in a plane accident) , and 
talked with them and they expressed to 
him their fear that they would b e "lost" 
in the Soviet Union b ecau se they had been 
officially pronounced dead by the Russian 
Government." 

Included in Noble's affidavit of May 26, 1973, 
part o f which is quoted in item (c) above, is 
another statement, not reflected in any of the 
other documentation, name ly: 

"After my arrival in Washington, D. C. on 
January 17, 1955, I was interviewed by 
Naval Intelligence primarily regarding 
the downe d American Navy fliers referred 
to earlier in this statement. I was told 
by my interrogators that they did have 
photographic evidence to the fact the 
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plane was afloat for some time after the crash and a Soviet vessel did come alongside to pick-up the survivors and/or the bodies. 
"Due to the fact the plane was afloat gave reason to believe there are survivors which verified to me the existence of the American 's [sic] inside Vorkuta." 

3. Lack of substantiation for the evidence given by John Noble that eight of the flyers who crashed in 1950 survived and were imprisoned by the Soviets. 
(a) 

(b) 

In his 1973 affidavit Noble identified the source for his only information about the flyers as a Yugoslav who had also been imprisoned by the Soviets, but he placed the Yugoslav at Vorkuta and the time of the disclosure in 1950. In all of his statements given to U. S. authorities upon his release in 1955, Noble placed the Yugoslav in Potma at the only instance of any conversation between the two and gave the time as being in 1954. When I talked recently to Noble he gave no satisfactory explanation for this discrepancy and said only that he now thought he had heard the same information both at Vorkuta in 1950 and at Potma in 1954. But this current recollection of his having received the same report at different times and in separate locations is clearly contradicted by Noble's fresher memories in 1955. 

No one else has ever confirmed to the U. S. Government the information which Noble said he had obtained from the particular Yugoslav who told him of the eight flyers still alive in the Soviet Union. The government made an exhaustive inquiry in 1955 to see if it was possible to confirm the story. The Yugoslav described by Noble as the sole source for his information about the flyers was jdentified by Zwetko (to whom Noble had directed the u. S. officials) as one Wukowitsch, then in West Berlin. The latter was promptly interviewed and stated he had no knowledge ?> of any Navy internees in Russia, although ~ 

.EJ 
'-,; 
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he had in 1950 heard over a prison loudspeaker from a radio broadcast that an American aircraft had crossed the USSR border, that the U.S. had charged the Soviets with shooting it down, and that the Soviets had denied the charge. One Franz Lesnik had been a fellow prisoner of 
Wukowitsch who helped the U. S. officials locate Wukowitsch in West Berlin, but he also had no knowledge of American prisoners taken from a U. S. aircraft. Many other possible sources for confirming Noble's account were interviewed in 1955 without obtaining any confirmation or additional clues. Among them were the two 
Americans who had been with Noble in Potma 
Marchuk and Verdine -- and vario~s former 
prisoners of other nationalities. 

(c) As to the recollection of Noble in 1973 that he was told of photographic evidence possessed by Navy intelligence that the downed Navy aircraft remained afloat and that a Soviet vessel came alongside to pick up bodies and survivors, it is nowhere supported by any records. I have 
read the complete transcript of evidence taken by the Board of Investigation for the Navy, and no reference appears to any such photographs. Moreover, the Navy's search and rescue flights 
(which proved futile) were only begun during darkness in the early morning of April 9, 1950, some hours after the downed aircraft would have run out of fuel and twelve hours after the time when the Soviet government later said its air­craft had fired on the U. S. aircraft. 

4. Recommendation 

In response to the information supplied you by John along with your memo of conversation attached at TAB A , I recommend you authorize me to disclose to John the extent and results of my investigation into the matter. I think he would then agree that, however sincere John Noble may be about what he was told while in Soviet prison camps, there is no evidence whatsoever which substantiates the hearsay account given by Nob~e and no basis for further investigation which could prove fruitful , espe cially in respect of an event dating back 25 years. 

Brent Scowcroft concurs in this recommendation. 

APPROVE WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS 
; 
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The Fatman ° 
il'-TTERN AT'ION AL PRL---V ATE DETECTIVE SERVICE T,_U:oooi:t~ ;t. GP'EVi'"R:p_ 

fATMAN 0 

24 HOUR TELEPHONE AREA 616 

!·:r. J oh:n P . !-'. j_ la:noHs 1d 
Attorney & Cou~s ellor at 
Vilano~·rski ?: Filanol·r31(i 
Suite 601 
People's Builnin~ 
Gra.n:-1 Rapids 
Fic~iQ"an 

49.502 

Dear Joh~, 

949-1790 

T ~·" ..:..... _...,.,,. 

TH E 

6638 CASCADE ROAD S. E. 

GRAND RAPIDS 

MICHIGAN 

49506 

April 7 , 1976 

3nclosed fin~ sane of t~ e ~~terials I ~ronise~ 

you relative the us. ravy fliers in VO?KU?A . 

I telep~1 0!1 eC: John F . I··· oble after ~rour visit wit}1 ne 
last ?-:onci e.y . Fe ret~~r::i.er1 ny c 2.ll last eveT•.:lr,P: anrl 
a~ree~ to be in Gr2n~ ?ani~s so~etic~ ~urin~ t~e 
afternoo:"l.. of '?1;.2sc13.y , A3)r·iJ. 1J, 1976 , so ~:.; .. cou.lr'. 
speak r:1i th yon :o·crso~.:i.11y . 

If this is BR;re2e.blo. , :'.: ;:ronlrl appreciate 
hearin~ froa you so I nay confirm with hie. 

?lease let me k".'low '·i'n ere you ' ·1oulc1 like to 
spe~k ~ith John . ~e lik~ly will be 0y fuest a t 
~Y Gra~d Eapies hooe . 

( continuef: on next p~ge ) 

{),atherin<;J 6fruth 
tc Battle Creek, Michigan '{:{ Washington, D, C. * New York, N. Y. * Chicago, Illinois 

"(!: Miami, Florida * Los Angeles, Calilornia * San Franci~co, California 
'{:{ Zurich, Switzerland '{:{ London, England * Tokyo, Japan -(:( Hong Kong '{:{ East European Sources 

Guropean J(Jdress 
Postbus 39, Was~enaa;, The Netherlands, Europe 
Telephone Net~ummer 0 1751 Wdssenaar 2892 
Cable Addre~s, FATMAN Wassenaar, Holland 

"' 
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The Fatman (j) 

. .frITERNATIONAL PRIVATE DETECTIVE SERVICE 

24 HOUR TELEPHONE AREA 616 949-1790 
6638 CASCADE; ROAD S . l 
GRAND RAPiDS 

MICHIGAN 

49506 

May 25, 1973 

Richard H. Nixon 
The President of Tha United States 
The White Houaa 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington D.C. 
20000 

Dear President Nixon, 

I believe there are American Military 
Naval Personnel in Vorkuta, a Russian Arctic 
Prison Camp. 

They are: 

1. Lt. John H. Fette USNR The Pilot 

2. Lt. Howard w. Seeschaf USN The Co-Pilot 

3. LTJG Robert D. Reynolds USN 

4. ENS Tommy L. Burgess USN 

s. ADI Joe H. Danens Jr. USN 

6. AT3 Jo21eph N. Rinnier USN 

7. AC3 Jo3eph J. Bouraaas USN 

a. ADl Jack w. Thomas USN 

9. A Tl Frank L. Reckham USN 

10. CT3 Edward J. Purcell USN 

p.t.o. 

tr Bartle Creek, Mi~higan * Washinglon, D. C. * New York, N. Y. -(r Chicago, Illinois I~ 
tr Miami, Florida -tr Lo~ AngAles, Calibrnia -(r s~n Fr~nr isco, Cdloin1nia tr Zurich, Sw11zeddnd tr Lone.Jon, Encl and u Tokyo, J•pan t. Hon1i Kong tr f ·"' furor"'"" Sow 1:1 

&uropean Xddress 
Po,tbui 39, Wa,seH•r, Th" Ne•herlands, Eu·o;:ie 
Telephone Nehu-rr.ier 0 1751 Wassonaar 2891 
r".,'~ A,...f-1,. .. n; ~l.T,.>t.l'J \.'l 11ccnn:>H ~-- 11 ..... ...r 

• 



Paga Two 
May 25, 1973 
Richard M. Nixon 

• 

On April 8, 1950 a Navy PB4Y-2 departed 
Weiabad~n, Weat G~rm~ny Air Poree Base with tha 
above crew. 

Including tha Pilot Lt. John H. Fette 
ten persona were aboard. 

The flight f ail~d to return from tha 
Baltic Sea and a ~earch of on~ ~~ek produced 
debrie in a 50 degreea radius of .~ 59 degrees 
19 minutes north and 18 degree~ 45 minutes east. 

No bodies ware ever recovered from the 
scene. 

I refer you to the enclosed sworn aff i­
davit of Hr. John Noble~ 

The question remains, and this is what 
haunts me and haa given me many sleepless nights. 
Why did rumors of captured American Naval person­
nel prevail in Vorkuta unless there ia acme meas­
ure of truth to them? Furthsr, such rumors could 
not conceivably start in this remote nrea unloaa 
there i~ aoMe basis. 

My interes~ iR humanitarian. I have no 
peraon~l mo~ivation except I wiah for you to 
know what I baliave to b~ true and for our man 
to com~ home. I am not ~ing paid nor ha~ l 
been retained by anyone. 

I am 43 yeara of age and have been a Private 
Detective since 1951. I have been a lifelong 
Republican and a precinct worker in Battle Creekf 
Michigan, and a delegate to the Michigan Cdnvention 
in 1960 that nominated you for the Presidency. 

I have an indomitable faith in you to ad2 
compl18h the impoBsible but Bomehow I have a vary 
deep feeling our countrymen are there and that 
they feel very much alon~ and forgotten. 

I undarRtand there may w~ll be over two 
million Political, Criminal nnd Roligioua pri­
eoners in the u.s.S.R~ Is it po~~ible present 
soviet l6ad~rg simply are not aware of these 
tragic circumstances? 

p.t.o. 
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Page Thrae 
May 25, 1973 
Richard M. Nixon 

Could you make an earnaat appeal to 
Mr. Brezhnev for his sinc~r~ intereat and 
co-operntion to one~ and for all reaolve th~ 
iaaue of Am~rican citi2ena in Soviet Camp~ 
and Priaona? 

Is it conceivable an Amer~can Mercy 
team could vi0it Vorkuta and other caropa for 
the apecif ic purpoae of locating ~.m8rican 
citizens and. Military Service personnel and 
could Hr. Noble and I b6 part of auch a 
mia3ion. 

There certainly ia no e3rthly purpose 
in keapinq these men there and they belong 
home with us. 

Thank you Mr. Preaid0nt 

- • , reve:ri! 
111Th0 Fa~ an" 

The Fatman Internstional Private Detectiva Sarvic& Grand Rapids Off ice 

TRG/jmh 

Enclosure: Affidavit ot Mr. John Noble 
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INVESTIGATION POINTS OF INTEREST 

When John H. Noble and his Father, Charles Noble were arrested July 5, 1945 in Dreaden, East Germany U.Sa State Department Officials received word from his Mother who lnter escaped to the We~t. U.S. State Dapartment Officials then requested their release. 

The Russian~ ~imply denied having them. 

Over nine years later Mr. Noble was able to get a Post Card to a friend in Germany. This oddly written card utilizing a subterfuge was forwarded to his Mother and Fathar in Detroit, Michigan. (His Father had been re­leased on July 4th, 1952.) 

In Jnnuary 1955 he forwarded another Po~t Card to an Aunt in Germany. This card also was forwarded to his parents in the U.S.A. 

The l~te Congressman Alvin F. Bentley (who prior his elec­tion in 1952} was a U.S. State Department Foreign Service Orficer and an official American observer at the infamous trial of Josef Cardinal Mindzenty in Hungary) agreed to look into the matter. (The Post Cards bearing proof Mr. Noble was alive.) 

I understand the Russians did not reply to U.S. State Department requests for infor~~~ion. 

~everal of these U.S. Department requests were coupled with news releases by Congressman Bentley, all to no avail. 
After Congressman Bantley recovered from the Puerto Rican Terrorist attack he made a personal visit to President Eisenhower and I understand the White House forwarded a -personal note to the Russian Government and by June 10th, 1954 the process of release from Vorkuta for Mr. Noble waa started. 

;) Mr. Noble reports to me a United States Investiqatio~a~y Body visited all East European Iron Curtain Nations in early 1951 and determined there were 5009 American citi­?.en~ in Communist jails at thia time. 

SUMM.~RY OPINION: I believe the only way our Navy and other Americans will be released is if you as President demand it. · ' 



• 

AFFIDAVIT 

I• John H. Noble, an American citizen, hereby 
submit the following sworn affidavit to RICH.ARD M,. NIXON, President of The United States. 

I was arrested by the 8oviat HVD in Dresden, East Germany on July 5, 1945 and was impriaon~d in East Germany 
for 14 months. 

I was subsequently transfered to two concentration camps, tha first being Muehlberg and then to Buchenwald •. 

After receiving my sentence at .Weimar Prison on 
August 10, 1950, in East Germany I was transfered by rail to Poland and the Ukraine over Moscow to the vorkuta Arctic Slave Camp .. 

I arrived there in September of 1950. 

~Shortly after my arrival I spoke with a Yugoslavian National in Camp Number Three who told tna several months 
before an American Navy Reconnai5sance plane had been downed by the Soviets over the Baltic Sea and that eight of ~he ten crew members ha~ survived. 

The Pight survivors were being held in the Vorkuta area but most important was all aurvivor3 had been declared dead and they had been told by the Soviet officials the United . States Government had accepted this statement and therefore. they may just as well forget about ever going back to America. 

The Yugoslavian national told me they feared they would never see the~r homeland again. 

During my stny I was never able to identify the survivora by name, however, I heard repeatedly from other 
Nationals being tranafered from one camp to another that ;} American's were being held where these transferre•s came from iJ" 

It was obvious too, Soviets deliberately did not permit more than two or three American's to be held in the 
.same camp. I believe this had a demoralizing effect o 
· other nationals seeing the Soviets could get away with it. 

( 

--- ----------------·----·· 
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PAGE TWO 

RICHARD M. NIXON 

While imprisoned, I did hear from time to time 
of one special camp near Archangel where approxim~tely three 
hundred Americane were held. To the bast of my knowledge 
moot of these were P.o.w.•s captured in East Germany during 
World War II 

During my entire imprisonment -'! personally had 
cont~ct with three American citizen~ while seeing written 
evidence of two others. 

l. An O'Conner in a Dresden, East German prison 
2. Inscribed in the wall of Krasnia - Prest Prison 

in Moscow the name of Major Roberts or Robbins 
with his American address and the inscription ••• 
"I am sick and don't expect to live throtlqh this ... .," 

At the Potma Prison outside Moscow I became befriended 
with a German who had shared his cell with U.S. Corespondent 
Al Dulgan in the Lubianka Prison in Moecow aa late aa 1953. 
Al Dulgan told him· he had been declared dead by the Soviets 
possibly in 1948 and was anxious to get word out he waa still· 
alive. 

When I was relensed by the Soviets and arrivea in 
West Berlin on January 8, 1955, I was interviewed at length 
by the u.s~ State Department officials and a few d~ya later 
asked to appear at a news conference. It was during this 
news conferenc~ 1 win told to avoid answering nny questions 
on two subjects: 

1. The number of Americans held by tl-a Soviets. 
2. The aevelopMent of Soviet Atomic Energy. 

P After my arri'1al in Washington, D .. C. on J;muary lj";--
1955, I was interviewed by Naval Intelligence prirn~rily · \'----. 
regarding the 1ownP.d American Navy fliers referred to e~rlier 
in this statement. I w~s told by my interrogator~ that they 
did have photographic evidence to the fact the plane w ~ 

~ afloat for some time after the crash and a Soviet vessel 
did come alongside to pick-up the survivors and/or the bodies. 

Due to the fact the plane was afloat gave reason 
to believe there are survivors which verified to me the 
existence of the Americb.n 's inside· Vorkuta. _,,/ -

.- ,, • oli 
_,/ ~ b ...., ... 

~---- - C~/~!f 
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PAGE THREE 

~ICHARD M. NIXON 

Later on during the interviews at the Soviet 
a~ak of the u.s. Stat~ Department, I waa shown repbrts of 
American citizens ~till in Soviet prisons ond information 
the U.S. State Department had received from other Nationala 
releasP.d from Soviet prison carups. I was asked to check 
this list to determine jf l could identify any of the namP-s. 

This li~t totaled approximately 700 names. 

Severrtl year9 ago during a briefing at the u.~. 
State Department in presence of thirty or fourty persons 
in Washington D. C., T raised thB question regarding th~ 
Amerir::;inn held by Soviets because the briefer stated COUSULAR 
agreements would prevent Americans from being unduly detained 
by the Soviets. 

At first the gentlemen did not directly answer 
the question and became quite evasive, but after pressing 
the issue he stated he was aware of this problem but felt 
the citizenship question would first have to be cleared up. 
I as~umed he was referring to captive American G r•s who mny 
have been of foreign origin and the Soviet~, of course, place 
more ernphaaia on nationality than citizenship_ 

Having personally lived through the~e kind of 
experiencea and hnrdships for almost ten ye?.rs I would like 
to do what I c~n to communicate this information to you, Mr. 
President, in order those Americans still live in Soviet 
prisons today can once again receive their freedam. 

In thiD tima of negotiation with Sovie.t officietl~ 
I feel a vital issue such ~a thia · ~ould heve paramount 
consider?ltion. 

., 

:.f~!Z 
John B. Nobl ·-{ 
R.F.D. #?. 
Muncy 01-..., 

Pennsylvania I ~ 
17756 

Telephone Area 717 546-6059 
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PAGE FOUR 

RICHARD M. NIXON 

~ BA1"Ea 
Noto1y Publk, Kent County. M1at11go11 
My Commblkm ~ Od. 1. )973 
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Onn. i~fl~t~~ l if s rqft 
fror: tY1 ·:. r.o'::y· 0'1 }~ ·· J ;.~-~ -~~ 
ApriJ llS , 1 ;5rl . 
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A::-iot>:c~r iar+ ;tTC life_:- r .".ft -.r,.,.~ rr::co 1: 0 r 1'"" fror·~ t[H: : :pJ tic S8~. }.":a r~;;r. n.' · n.r'' 0~10 r1 n. fl ~Lr· -1 sonr1 :i.t ;m: on l\T~rj_J ?.1 , 1 050 -
CY! Ar ril 25 , 1950 , a S11r; '1 j :;:1 f'ish;w- 1;r~sssl, thr. r. _: : i t::trl81r , rPCOlf'Tsil the rosP.1.-Ihc:;l ::.."''1 ::;~ r11t po:>i_ ti1;e>l~r ic1?rlf~ if iccl as coni:ir:- frr:ir'! th e' r'lr')\'1~1crl F- J·.·· - ?

1 i n j_ t~; f1:.hi nf\ net B1101Jt 37 r: i JJ~ s of f s '.1 o :r ::; of Li h~, 1 , I ::~ ~; ~: ; ? . • 

!:o ;;nrvi vors or }n1nan ren::>_j r:; w~r e 8V"T rscoverw1 f1~ori the s~.:-:i. :::i.fter an 2.t t eny>tc(l r:;sc1:.; ~ffort ri;i_cte•1 'h;r ~nnc :::urope2.Y' nP-wspay>ers as "rcninis c r:;:nt of a \·rar :-rar8 exercise- ••• 11 

The .c:i.rr'i vo J. of Arir~ric;:w ci t;_zs:-, JC·::~·!: . !'70 ELE in th~ Sovi et Si~'JP. ri.".Jn priso:i c:i.rip of 1 ,·c~~: -~·-:A in '.3~nt,~rnbcr of 1950 ;:iJ1il his s11bs eqne"'. t t8.l k ,,.fi th <-:ir i :·;p r is io:ieri Yu rcoslavi;:i.n l-;ational ir.rl i catinr~ h r; h::i.r' ::>pol~en to r;j ~ht of ? ·ol~l~ 1 s covntryr.rnn who hao bePn shct r1 o '.F'l i n the ~:;; ltic 388. a~" that thr;y f e8.red th~y woula never Gee their hon8J ~~~ a~ai~ RS th~ A8eric~n Govern­ment hac~. r sport~~(: 2.rir1 n.ccn.-· 1;."'r1 tr:s f ::~.ct th;:i,t they w·~re c1.e::ul. ~vio of the Jf'i~r~; r r;f\or t cr' J:.· r' jr1 ro t r;11:'V:i'J~ the cr:i~.fr1 in th e ~al tj_c. 

'l'hc · r ~~1orts of ;i,nntY:er f;.r 1 r-!rS. r- ~~ YJ C5_ tiu~r: l)y the n ar.i<" of ',fILI.IAi: '_' . :1> :~s:· 1.~· ·, ::ihC 2] '.''Q '.!8.S inpr]so~cr'l in VOR".'.:UTA clu.r inr: thi ::; ti..n8 ;;JY' his rJisc11:::;:j_o-·' ·.·ith a :=f11s :=o i::.Y' TartA.r 1-;y the narne o f ~!!S:r:I' , vrYio Y'r; rortr;r~ to ;-.;_:- '.'18 i'.18 !":i ~"n}o~:ri;fl by th~ Soviet. flr: s t tha t h c:J. r~8'1 r s~; cve t ;,0 f' li~r ~: mit of th e ~·18.t~~~~ into a Ru ss i .'111 tr0·.-:10~ . 

ReDort;, fro r' .:c: ::: ?C:,1 -:-.~ -i:::r,.,_t n -ror l1i s rP.tPrn to fre e:': on jyi <Ta"!U-".r y of 19.55 , he w:.s ; · fC'rr1~;r1 ·r;;.r .'-'!. n .~ . 1~aval I nt c J.lir;ence Cffi ccr i yi 1. U:.""1 i ·.-,~-to ..... D .S., ,.., ~ -. ~ : O.V4]. ::-:·:tslli crcYicc. Fca/:qn;irtP,rs , th:i.t our govi::;r:~ r:F~ '- t har! ri~1e;i·,n.'·r.~:nY: 0 of t~-:r:: P~~4Y-?. 8Slo8.t ir.. tJ.:e Baltic Sea 8.YJ rl n. :21; ss i.qn tr::i ·. ·; l ~r alon.n:sir1 8 . 

It i~ ~:i::-2•jfi_,~·)·it~ , t,:• s ~ ~ 1.i --n~·1 ,.,'1i;;i.1: :.~t10n~.l prisoner who spo1-:e to i:r . :·obl e , r ,; f~-rrw~ to t, ~·-· :J.i·~r;; , 110t ~;even or nine, but t t::>Yl• l ' o grr'p~: t>!"lf- f-,,y() O'l~r~ '('t"> Y'l·~}1c.r c.YY~ Pi<~'nf: "' lJrVi1r orl rlnhe 
' •. •..:! _,. ,. . , J. :.t..., U•· •• . J . . . _, .. • - • .;~· (_1 _ ~~--·· · ~ • .J _ ~ - · 'i'i.:} • F::L~-~ ·: -2 crev1 tot"'J~.--: tsyi . - ll" 

The TJ . :-; • l:::w~r ? 15 r; r;: 0.rn ~;t;; : J. r cl::i.tiv ~ly you"!l. ~,. Pl?-~, ·1.!1i::1. b e cause of t'b.j '." c01..1J r" ] ~ --."1"'' :· '.'T'l iV -;'' t,; ·,.-: :ir ~r~~.r< ; 0f i.n!-ri;,c:l.n~~·-t . 

'I.. 'J.,.l St::ir. 0 r.y---,~;0 1-:-:_v r; 1 ·· 0 ~.~r rw.r,:; 1·,"-·r; ""0,Yl ,l~/ r.nr, ~3urviv8 ::i_vv-" OY!e .... ("', yc.::i.r ".ftr.:r t\.1c ~r . ...,::>! i~1-~~: ' V·-:" e: off ic:;i '1.11. ~r rlP.cl!'.lr'Y1 ~'!~rt<' . ~ F.<:i.chi.: .J.J.y , tl1 c '~" i : : r.1or0 r:'.~;,~ 0--c':! t~-~t t~' '?.Y s1n~viv ~'"? this ~ er~:;:.-.. ;·:o L•(~'; :·- 1 :: r;vr')r en ' :·; ~o n~l "'tt.0.-,.,_tian t h::l.t ti·s r.n.n i~ il:r1
··:":' .. ·..:i v; 0rj_: ·· ·· ~_ .. -: :·. -~, , - ~ - ?.J~~~s , ::or tl"\_qt ::s...ny ~: tl ~::r:' .. "!"> -~~-'!- ~. !!~-;- ..,,~ 
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John P. Milanowski 
Thomas A. Milanowski 
James M. Milanowski 

MILANOWSKI & MILANOWSKI 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Suite 601 Peoples Building 
60-66 Monroe Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49502 

July 22, 1976 

President Gerald R. Ford 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Jerry: 

After our conversation last Friday, July 16, 1976, I have 
been mulling over the things we discussed. I am tremendously 
concerned about the election and how Watergate will affect 
your success. I am convinced more than ever that any ties 
you make to the Nixon Administration is very negative and will 
hurt your success. As an example, this morning a personal 
friend stopped me on the street and wanted to know how you 
could appoint a former Nixon aide to ·the Post of Director of 
Communication or whatever it was that he was appointed to. 
Then this morning in the Detroit Free Press the Question 
asked in Sound Off was, "After the Watergate scandal was 
mentioned by Democratic vice-presidential candidate Walter 
Mondale at last week's convention, President Ford dared the 
Democrats to rekindle the issue. Will Watergate influence 
your vote?" The precentage was definitely yes. 

What I am trying to sa:y is that you must divorce yourself in 
every wa:y possible from the former Nixon Administration. 
I say this because I am so convinced that it is indeed an 
issue in the minds of many people. 

I am still not satisfied with the answer we received in re­
ference to the Navy Flyers. I believe we should send a note 
to Mr. Bresznov informing him that we have information that 
makes us believe that eight of the flyers we lost are still 
alive and in Russian prisons. Who knows, we may receive an 
answer as we did in the John Noble case where President 
Eisenhower made his inquiry. I appreciate the problem of 
Intelligence sensitivity. If they were on a spy mission, why 
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not admit same as Eisenhower did to get the freedom of our flyer Powers; ~ believe that is his name. 

Another matter as I look down the road to the general election in November. Some how you have to take advantage of your home-town, Grand Rapids, Michigan. People like the idea that a President will hang on to the place where he was raised. The best example of this is Jimmy Carter who is now using this kind of approach at Plains, Georgia. I know it is difficult because you do not have a living residence here, but I believe it is something that you should consider in the total picture of political consideration. Perhaps a visit to Boyne Mountain would give the home-town flavor I am talking about. 

The single most important issue facing American Catholics is the Right to Life matter. Your position is sound, out you should articulate the fact that youre in favor of a Constitutional .Amendment. You may have to consider a Catholic for vice-president. 
Needless to say, you know my only interest in writing is to seek your re-election in November. Best wishes to Betty and the children. 

JPM/cmm _, 

/ 

/ 

Sincerely, 

John P. Milanowski 

P.S. Nothing doing on the invitation of Reagan to debate. I would ignore same. From my view his challenge is an admission of defeat on the delegate issue. 

• f 
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July 29, 1976 

Dear John, 
• < '-. 

. . . ·-----Many thanks for following up on our recent 
t conversation. As always in the past, it is 
~ helpful · to me to have your advice which I 
i 
~ - will keep in mind as plans and decisions 
'- are made in the days ahead. ,, 

r. · 
With warm personal regards. in which Betty 
joins, 

r~: ·-~ .... Sincerely, 

' . t · ,. 
i ,. 

( ' 

f 
! 
I 

r ~· 
t 
r~ 

! 
! 

'JERRY FO~j 
A 

Mr. John P. Milanowski 
Suite 601 Peoples Building 
60-66 Monroe Avenue N.W. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49502 

GRF:dkc 

MILANOWSKI, JOHN P. 

,, 
') 

" 

,,.. . Fo&~' 
-:.. I 
I? 
..:.' 
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' I I 
I 
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Suite 601 Peoples Building 
60-66 Monroe Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49502 

John P. Milanowski 
Thomas A. Milanowski 
James M. Milanowski 

President., Gerald R. Ford 
The '· Whi te House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Jerry: 

.July 22, 1976 

After our conversation last Friday, July 16, 1976, I have 
been mulling over the things we discussed. I am tremendously 
concerned about the election and how Watergate will affect 
your success. I am convinced more than ever that any ties 
you make to the Nixon Administration is very negative and will 
hurt your success. As an example, this morning a personal 
friend stopped me on the street and wanted to know how you 
could appoint a former Nixon aide to ·the Post of Director of 
Communication or whatever it was that he was appointed to. 
Then this morning in the Detroit Free Press the Question 
asked in Sound Off was, "After the Watergate scandal was 
mentioned by Democratic vice-presidential candidate Walter 
Mondale at last week's convention, President Ford dared the 
Democrats to rekindle the issue. Will Watergate influence 
your vote?" The precentage was definitely yes. 

What I am trying to say is that you must divorce yourself in 
every way possible from the former Nixon Administration. 
I say this because I am so convinced that it is indeed an 
issue in the minds of many people. 

I am still not satisfied with the answer we received in re­
ference to the Navy Flyers. I believe we should send a note 
to Mr. Bresznov informing him that we have information that 
makes us believe that eight of the flyers we lost are still 
alive and in Russian prisons. Who knows, we may receive an 
answer as we did in the John Noble case where President 
Eisenhower made his inquiry. I appreciate the problem of 
Intelligence sensitivity. If they were on a spy mission, why 

459-8837 
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not admit same as Eisenhower did to get the freedom of our 
flyer Powers; I believe that is his name. 

Another matter as I look down the road to the general election 
in November. Some how you have to take advantage of your 
home-town, Grand Rapids, Michigan. People like the idea that 
a President will hang on to the place where he was raised • . The 
best example of this is Jimmy Carter who is now using this 
kind of approach at Plains, Georgia. I know it is difficult 
because you do not have a living residence here, but I believe 
it is something that you should consider in the total picture 
of political consideration. Perhaps a visit to Boyne Mountain 
would give the home-town flavor I am talking about. 

The single most important issue facing American Catholics is 
the Right to Life matter. Your position is sound, but you should 
articulate the fact that youre in favor of a Constitutional 
Amendment. You may have to consider a Catholic for vice-president. 

Needless to say, you know my only interest in writing is to 
seek your re-election in November. Best wishes to Betty and the 
children. · 

Sincerely, 

Milanowski 

JPM/cmm 

P.S. Nothing doing on the invitation of Reagan to debate. I 
would ignore same. From my view his challenge is an admission 
of defeat on the delegate issue. 



8/13/76 

Robert Gates of NSC 
said they have received a letter from 
someone else about the same matter 
that John Milanowski had written and 
he wanted a copy of Mr. Buchen's 
letter so they could send a similar 
letter. 

Checked with Mr. Buchen and he said 
he had talked on the phone with 
Milanowski and that he sent a memo 
to the President, which Mr. Gates could 
come up and read. {Mr. Gates did so.} 

We don't know if the President has seen 
our memo -- it was in Scowcroft's office 
for quite a while -- Mr.Buchen said. 

Mr. Gates said he would check on it. 

5646 
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-~I IJ~ ;Z_,ty J'-A 

~t? ·~~~ 
Eva: 

NATIONAL S£CURlTY COUNC~(t(,, 

In keeping with our conversation last 
week about Mr. Milanowski and the 
1950 Baltic Sea incident, I am 
forwarding our proposed reply to 
Mrs. Joseph Perrou on the same 
subject. Mrs. Perrou' s brothe r 
was lost in the :iincident. She 
apparently is working with Mr . 
Theodore Grevers of the 11 Fatman 
International Detective Service 11 in an 
attempt to locate her brother in the USSR. 

I have attached Mrs . Perrou' s l etter . 
The proposed reply would be signed by 
Roland Elliott. Could we have Mr. / 
Buche n 1 s clearance? Thank you, .t,1 -4· 

L 
1L~ ..• J 

/ I /_,,_. .• (,'...I d/•tt t 

f ~ 'J, "'_f'.,, ~tu_· /~·:,~~:i·· 
Gates ' , , ,. 'l • 

x5646 1·1A-:"".~i.: · r 
IJ·,.1..·-~ 
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PROPOSED REPLY 

Dear Mrs. Perrou: 

The President has asked me to thank you for your letter of July 5 

concerning your brother, Joseph Bourassa, and the possibility that he 

and others have survived the crash of their plane in the Baltic Sea in 1950. 

We can appreciate your and your mother 1 s desire for definite word on 

the fate of your brother and wish it were in our power to provide this. 

However, all investigations by this Government through the past 26 years 

have produced no evidence that any of the crew survived or were captured. 

In addition to our direct investigations, we have formally and repeatedly 

asked the Soviet Government for information r egarding your brother and 

his crew and other U . S . airmen lost under circumstances where they 

possibly could have survived and b een imprisoned. The Soviet Union has 

d e nied holding a ny of these men, and we believe it is highly unlikely that 

American citizens could have been imprisoned in the USSR for long periods 

without our l ea rning of it. 

I am a dvised that the Department of State h as h a d extensive correspondence 

on this subject with Mr. Grevers of the 11Fat!r}-an International Detective 
, ,,... ... · .• . ·". .- t10-"· .~o:,....f .:. ~.:;;;.L.--_,( f t'"ri ->-f oy o.::z.--~ ,,Hs..-- i;-:.rm;n;: r ..... .. _ . .-. ;IU- ~ ....... w • • ..1 .. ... - u ·- .. .....,., Ir \...; ";i;7 ....._. c Servic e . 11 Aii--l~~Hl:5~Mil. l3y 9th@p pe:rsuns-c-3:ain:ring.. to /· f·~.,,-.:- 1.'i\ _ ..... ~ .. ~Ji,' ,,. -uboui-fr-. :, cre v.; cf h1 ;;:· pfoy;_B W\-i1 .cl· cra-.s.:iu=> :;;.! 

·h av.e -info.rmation-a bo·ut -t11l:O--i·9-5{}--ino-ident:;z=have b~eii-followed np, again 
f , /.:;; r..,,,-·_ I , ·~..; J A~- . • • ...-, . . : -:.)/'~JJ. 7 ·~ · ..;- • ' +-~ ... .:. f ,,"1 i '.j ..... :r ~ v ~ ~ t,_ r_- t . i - ./ r... - - - \,..-· ' v ,; ! I • ~ ;_ . ~ I ~ • "I I - . r ... t· . _ ...... ..;; ...--;:;,. _ ... ~ t ;. ,._ •• 1. - ..... ">..t tr ... ',, ~,-· . · -.$ 'I ' ~· t.: i .. ,..,~ f...- .. ~ w-i~y-pcrsitive--resutts. 

With r espect to your req.u est for visas for Mr. Grevers and Mr. _ _:r;;roble 
/~. FO/j 

r' ~ () to visit the Soviet Union to locate the crew, the granting of such vrisas is <:.. 

.f) .,_ 
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solely under the jurisdiction of the Soviet Government. There is no U.S. 
restriction on American citizens traveling to the Soviet Union and many 
have made such trips in recent years. It is doubtful, however, that .a 
private citizen would be a ble to obtain additional information on this subject 
in view of the Government's sustained efforts through the years and 
repeated Soviet claims that they hold no U.S. prisoners" 

Mrs. Joseph J. Perrou 
409 Center Street 
Linwood , Michigan 48634 

Sincerely, 

Roland L. Elliott 



~r-J-r,· r'!/1----v u . 

"'\. \ 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMOR.Al'IDUM FOR : 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASH INGTON 

August 20, 1976 

THE PRESIDENT 

PHILIP BUCHEl;? 

Evidence of U. S. Flyers 
Downed in 1950 

On Thursday, August 18, I had a long telephone 
conversation with John Milanowski. He now is 
satisfied that the Federal Government has done 
all that is reasonably possible to check on 
the validity of information received by 
John Noble, a U. S. citizen formerly imprisoned 
by the Soviet authorities, that certain of the 
flyers were in fact imprisoned by the Soviet 
authorities. 

I told him that I h ad thoroughly checked the 
records and that the information which Noble 
said was given to him by a fellow prisoner 
from Germany was not supported, even by the 
alleged informant. 

) 

.. 
\ 

" 




